Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

From: Neis, Adrian (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Friday, September 01, 2017 9:31 AM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul); Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul); Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Elvestad, Justin (CI-StPaul)

Subject: FW: 529 Portland Ave appeal

The appeal on this is scheduled for September 12",

The owner pulled a permit for the sprinkler work and was finaled by our office. Justin has abated items 1 and 2 from the
list.

Only item 3 remains.

Augest 18, 2017

WILLIAM J UHLENEOTT
520 PORTLAND AVE
ST. PALL MN 551402

Revoeation of Fire Certificate of Oecupancy and Order io Vacate

RE: 529 PORTLAND AVE
Ref # 10147

Diear Property Representative:

Your buildisg wes inspocted on August 17, 2007, for e rencwal of the Cortificate of
Occupancy, Sines you have failed 1o comnply with the appbicable requinenents, il has bevome
mecessary 1o revoke the Cortificate of Decupaney in accordance with Section 40,06 of the Saint
Paul Legislative Conde

Thse Saine Paul Legislesive Code farher provides that mo building shall be occupsed without a
Certificate of Gocupancy. Faiture w0 immeediately complete the following deficiency list or the
building vacated may result in a criminal ditstior.

DEFICIENCY LIST

l. Batemnent - MSFC 315.1.1 - Provide and maantain & saistmus of 15 inches clearance
/bmrnm thee top of the sorage and tve sprinkler heads throughout the space.

DD WE . Picment - MERC 2001, 1105:1 - Provide and meiiain fire vated Boor mdior ecibitig
constraction wilh appreved materials and methods. This work will negare a permnfs). Call DE]
at (651) 266-8985. The minienurs rang most be: | bour. -Provide (ire separstion betweon
stomage arce and residential ity or edd sprnklor heads to cover the ares, or nemave the stonge.

i Throwghout - SPLC 34.08 (6) - Remove the sccumalstion of exterior storgze that ereate
& muisinee: or harbors rodents.-Remove all exterior stompe of iiems from the property., (Bucksls,
recycle hizs, tarps, pallets, furmitore, beffa, and pets) Bricks may be lefi for the: remained of the
sl riction sasnn.

From: Elvestad, Justin (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 8:43 AM



To: Neis, Adrian (CI-StPaul) <adrian.neis@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 529 Portland Ave appeal

Al

The appeal for 529 Portland Ave. Jeff has informed me the sprinkler repairs have been made he closed the permit and
the storage heights is lower than 18”

el Justin Elvestad

Fire Inspector

DSl

375 Jackson St

Saint Paul, MN 55101

P: 651-266-8982
justin.elvestad@ci.stpaul.mn.us

The Most Livable nu ’ﬁ
City in America

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America

“DSI’s Mission: To preserve and improve the quality of life in Saint Paul by protecting and promoting public
health and safety for all.”



